

**Osmaston and Yeldersley Parish Council - Minutes of Meeting**  
held on Thursday 16<sup>th</sup> May 2024, 7:30pm in The Shoulder of Mutton PH, Osmaston

- 29/24 Present:**  
Chair - Cllr Wright, Cllr Cranstone, Cllr Hall, Cllr Naylor, Clerk - Fiona Raistrick  
Cllr Bull (DCC), Cllr Wilton, Cllr Bates (DDDC)  
Apologies: DDDC – Cllr Archer
- Cllr Wright welcomed all to the meeting.
- 30/24 Declarations of Interest**  
None
- 31/24 To consider for approval the draft Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on Thursday 4<sup>th</sup> April 2024** Cllr Wright moved that the draft Minutes of the Parish Council meeting, held on Thursday 4<sup>th</sup> April 2024, be accepted as a true and accurate record of the meeting. Cllrs agreed and Cllr Wright signed off the Minutes.
- NB The additional information provided by Grace Wonder from Osmaston Estate, in an email dated 14<sup>th</sup> May, with regard to the April Minutes, Item 18/24, will be made available on the website as additional information but does not form part of the April or May Parish Council Minutes. The Parish Council thanks the Osmaston Estate for providing this information, which will be forwarded to the parishioner who made the enquiry regarding the Marquee (see January 2024 Minutes, Item 04/24).*  
*Action: Clerk to forward email to Cllr Cranstone for forwarding to parishioner*
- 32/24 Public Participation**  
There were no parishioners in attendance.
- 33/24 Updates from County and District Cllrs' Reports**  
DCC - Cllr Bull asked for feedback on Rights of Way and Highways.
- DDDC - Cllr Bates said that the Local Projects Fund was open to receive applications from parishioners, local groups and the Parish Council.
- Cllrs Bates reported that DDDC has approved the draft air quality plan for Ashbourne.
- 34/24 Highways**  
**Update on jobs reported**  
There were no updates.
- Jobs for reporting to Highways**  
Cllrs asked who owns the piece of land by the church where cars park as there is a pothole.  
*Action: Clerk to make enquiries*
- Cllr Cranstone reported that incidents of flooding are increasing. They will monitor the situation.
- Rights of Way**  
**Update on jobs or queries reported**  
There is a temporary footpath closure on FP No 4 Osmaston between 23<sup>rd</sup> May - 20<sup>th</sup> November 2024. Cllrs asked if both bridges were being repaired/replaced.  
*Action: Clerk to contact RoW re bridges*



## Items for reporting to Rights of Way

There were no jobs to report.

### 35/24 Parish Updates

Cllr Naylor has heard from Planning Enforcement that the structures at Mill Dam Farm are for potential glamping.

*Action: Cllr Naylor to forward email to Clerk*

### Parish Council Benches

Cllrs agreed that quotes were required for maintenance of the Parish Council benches by the pond and in front of the Village Hall.

*Action: Clerk and Cllr Wright to request quotes*

### 36/24 Police Matters

Cllr Wright reported that a group of Osmaston residents are organising a speed watch. Cllr Wright asked if there were regulation about signs on private land and the public highway. Cllrs expressed an interest in village gateway signs.

*Action: Clerk to contact S Allcock at DCC about signage on private land and village gateway signs*

### 37/24 Airfield Development & Housing Planning Applications

There were no updates to report.

### 38/24 Finance

The bank balance at 16/05/2024 was £2,836.16

The precept of £2,900.00 was received on 30/04/2024.

Cllrs received a copy of the I&E for April and May. There were no comments.

### Invoices for payment

| Supplier         | Detail                  | Amount   |
|------------------|-------------------------|----------|
| F Raistrick      | April salary            | £ 142.10 |
|                  | May salary              | £ 142.10 |
| Zurich Insurance | Annual insurance policy | £ 214.00 |
| DALC             | Internal Audit          | £ 180.00 |

Cllrs approved payments and the internal audit quote and authorised bacs payment by Cllr Wright or Cllr Hall and the Clerk.

### 39/24 Planning Applications for Comment & Decisions

There were no applications for discussion or comment on decisions.

Cllr Hall and Cllr Naylor will attend the online DDDC Local Plan sessions to be held at the end of May.

### 40/24 Correspondence

All email correspondence was sent round via email prior to the meeting and any items for discussion were included on the agenda.


### 41/24 Items for next Agenda

Quote for maintenance of benches

Clerk - Annual Appraisal

### 42/24 Next Meeting: Thursday 18<sup>th</sup> July 2024, The Shoulder of Mutton PH, Osmaston

The meeting ended at 8:40pm

  
18/07/24